

# Gianfranco Elli

## Software Engineer

Ownership and professionalism define me. I have experience working in startups and delivering solutions to customer needs. Never done learning. My goal is to continue improving my skills and experience to transition into a leadership role, where I can drive strategic initiatives and foster a culture of excellence and growth.

## Work experience

### Fullstack Software Developer at Transportation company (Florida, EEUU) (Uber-like app, B2C)

January 2023 - Present

- Legacy monolith migration to microservices architecture
- Multiple production deployments per day to +45k MAU app through reliable CI/CD pipeline
- Monitoring of logs, metrics + continuous improvements in performance, availability
- Introduction of new technologies (React) to exceed user needs and speed up development
- Built app for drivers with real time communication using websockets
- Led scrum ceremonies + introduction of new team members to ecosystem parts and team culture
- Continuous product improvement proposals based on feedback or direct conversation with users
- Flexibility to react to priority changes or to jump into unexplored code parts
- Design, development, testing, documentation and release of many modules/microservices

Docker, Kubernetes, Kafka, NestJs, NextJs, Ory Kratos, Jenkins, Github Actions, Datadog, FCM, Twilio, Socket.io, Prisma, Postgres

### Fullstack Software Developer at Pixivus (Argentina) (SaaS, B2B)

February 2022 - June 2022 (5 mo. Internship)

Worked on a Multi Tenant SaaS application, which provides clients with traceability and storage on the Blockchain.

- DNS records management for each client and environment
- Code refactoring to facilitate branding customization, i18n, PDF and email designs, etc..
- Design, development, testing and release of multiple features

ReactJs, NodeJs, Netlify, Heroku, Sentry, MongoDB, GraphQL

### Freelance Software Developer (Argentina)

2020

Developed a waiting line mobile app + backend services, allowing bank customers to check how long they have to wait, reducing physical contact in pandemic.

[https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mutual\\_acmo](https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mutual_acmo)

- +4 years in production without any issue
- Customer expectation management
- No workflow changes for employees

## Education

### Software Engineering at Universidad Abierta Interamericana

2018 - 2022 (5 yrs.) Gold medal awarded by the faculty

## Language

- Spanish (native)
- English (C1 certificate issued by Cambridge University Press & Assessment English)